
Anna Walgate

Make-up Artist and Hair Stylist

07896 906445

www.awhairandmakeup.com

Email: anna@awhairandmakeup.com

About me...

Hi I'm Anna... a freelance makeup artist and hairstylist, I've worked in the industry for over nine years now, I've been fortunate to work in some unusual and wonderful places. I'm not afraid of getting stuck in, getting my hands dirty and been out in the elements.

I've worked across Yorkshire and beyond, in various locations across the country. I have worked with some well established names which include;

Michael Parkinson, Anna Parquin, Cloud Nine, Flybe, Expedia and many more. As well as make-up application for filming and photo shoots I can also cut and style hair and have previous experience in salon as a hairdresser. I have also undergone assignments for Smith & Nephew and H&R healthcare (medical wound care companies), creating spfx wounds for their dressing application videos.

Career

2019

Emmerdale - Freelance hair stylist - continuity cuts, colouring, styling - June - August

Audio Tecnica - Global campaign - make-up artist / hair stylist - Amsterdam/Barcelona/Uk - August

Level Tv - video - make-up artist / hair stylist - July / August

West Yorkshire Spinners - editorial - make-up artist / hair stylist - January - May - July

Renaissance Arts - advertising shoot - make-up artist / hair stylist - May

H&R Health care - video - spfx wound makeup - March

Nestle - video - makeup/hair stylist - March

Lloyd's banking group - corporate - makeup/hair stylist - February

Film / Tv

Glide - advert - Leeds - make-up artist - 2018
3Point Media - Tv advert - Northallerton - make-up artist / hair stylist - 2018
Falsified - short film - Leeds - make-up designer - 2017
Aviva - Tv advert - Yorkshire - make-up artist - 2017
Run Tv - various adverts - London/ Manchester - make-up / hair stylist - 2016/2017
Flybe - Tv advert - Doncaster - make-up artist / hair stylist - 2016
Expedia - Tv Advert - Yorkshire - make-up artist - 2016
Devil Outside - feature film - make-up daily - 2016
Circle Films - Tv documentary - Yorkshire - make-up artist - 2015

Celebrity

Jan Leeming - tv promo - York - makeup artist / hairstylist - 2019
Anna Parquin - film festival - Leeds - make-up artist / hair stylist - 2018
Michael Parkinson - Live Tour - Harrogate Theatre - make-up artist - 2018
Ricky Wilson / Kaiser Chiefs - ARIAS - First Direct Arena - make-up artist - 2016
Donal MacIntyre - TV - Yorkshire - make-up artist- 2015

Alongside...

Richard Ward - Celebrity Hair Stylist - Tangle Angel Video - Yorkshire - make-up artist- 2017

Fashion / Commercial - Photo Shoots

Seaspray swimwear - Harrogate - make-up/ hair stylist - 2018
West Yorkshire Spinners - various locations - make-up/ hair stylist - 2018 /2019
Booking.com - Manchester - make-up artist - 2018
Renaissance Arts - Leeds - make-up/hair stylist - 2018 / 2019
Ego Shoes - Manchester - make-up/hair stylist - 2018
Harry Hall London - Leeds - make-up/hair Stylist - 2018
Reebok / Intermarketing Agency - Leeds - make-up/hair stylist - 2017
Caldene/Harry Hall - Various Locations - make-up/hair stylist - 2016 - 2018
Fun Shack - Yorkshire - make-up artist 2016 - 2018
Berry's jewellers - Christmas Campaign - Yorkshire - make-up/hair stylist- 2016 - 2018
Candy Crush - Halifax - make-up/hair stylist - 2016
Lamb 1887 - Fashion Campaigns - Yorkshire - make-up/hair stylist - 2013 - 2016
Lavitta - Catalogue - Yorkshire - 2015/2016
Great Lengths / Turn Key - make-up artist - 2015 /2016
Asda/B&Q - Hangar Seven - catalogues - Leeds - make-up assistant 2015/make-up artist 2018
Sherborne - catalogues - make-up/hair stylist - 2014/2015



Video

Audio technica - global campaign - makeup/hair stylist - 2018 / 2019 (Amsterdam/ Barcelona / Uk)

Little Motel Tv - advert - green screen - Bradford - make-up/hair stylist - 2018

Roebuck Productions - green screen - Leeds - make-up/hair stylist - 2018

Catch / IQ - advert - various locations - make-up artist - 2018

Hiscox/ Barclays - corporate - York - make-up artist - 2018

Fly Video - corporate - London - make-up artist - 2018

Smith and Nephew - SPFX wounds - Hull - SPFX make-up - 2015 - 2017

Tangle Angel - advert - Yorkshire - make-up artist - 2017

Volvo - Advert - Yorkshire - make-up / hair stylist - 2016

Prism Medical Uk - Yorkshire - make-up / hair stylist - 2016/2017

Cloud Nine - demo's - Yorkshire - make-up artist - 2015/2016

Training

Period hair course - with Carolyn cousins

Spfx with Stuart Bray - London/Pinewood Studios

Media Make-up - York

Hairdressing - York

Beauty Therapy - York

Experience

Emmerdale

Peaky Blinders season 1 - tv series

Fresh Meat - tv series